From:  Fitch, Julic A.

Sent: 10/5/2012 10:32:50 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: are you in your office?

So it turns out the PG&E position I told you about is a Director position and not a VP. But still.
I'm talking to the guy next Wednesday.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:54 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: are you in your office?

Ha! Isn’t it funny the way that happens? Hope your sisteris ok . . .
Yes, just give me a call when you can — 415.973.8663 1s the office number.

Thanks

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto;julie fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:53 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: are you in your office?

I am but I just told somebody to come up and talk with me about something. Could I call you
after that happens? My sister also just left me a VM. Everybody 1s looking for me at the exact
same time! I’'m not usually so popular. ..

Julie

From: Doli, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

SB GT&S 0261738


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:51 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: are you in your office?

If so, could I call you for two minutes?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:? Www.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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